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MEMORANDUM FOR·THE HONORABLE DEANNE SIE~~R, GENERAL COUNSEL,DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE
I'

SUBJECT~ Pending Congre~sional Requests

~ay 15 De~ember 1911 lette~ f~om Senator George
M~Govern to Se~retary of Defense

~b} Undated letter re6eived on 20 December 1911
from Congressman Louis Stokes to Dire~toro NSA

~~~ l~ De!Cembe~ 1911 letter from Mra Ira Nordlicht
t~ the H~n~rable Deanne Siemer

10 ~eferenced letters iterating requests for information
trom the N~~ion~l Security Agency prese~~ ~wo common issues: .
namely, whe~her sign~ls intelligence information is to be pro.
vided to Congre£sio~al CO"@It~ees which exercise no traditIonal
oversight over intelligence ~ttex·s; and, if it is ~o be provided,
how it is to be done. NSA Charter legislation, now in draft form,
would obligate the Di~ector to keep the Ca"lffii~tees of the Congress,
haVing jurisdiction over ~he Agency, fully and Cu~~ently informed
of ~he Agency's a~~iviti~so Pr~vision of inf~rma~ion ~o other
cornmitte~s would be responsive ~o poli~y developed within the!Community 0 CJO
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, We anti~ipate ~hat requests for information p as illus=
~rated by the three referenced letters p will ~~ntinue to increase
and can present diffiCUlties in maintaining good rel~tions with
the Congress. ~While ~his Agency has been fUlly responsive to
the needs of ~he Intellig~ncep Armed Services p and Appropriations
Coromittees>p We have ~.&eated E'~quests for :inforrnation by othel':'
committees ou a purely cas~~by~c&se ba$i~o Several times during
the past two years p Cowmit~e~s'of the Congress which do not have
jurisdictioti for intelligeneeooversight have approached NSA
direc~ly fo~ foreign ~ignals intellIgellCe illlormatioll

o

In ~~ch
case it has been our understanding that the SIGINT inforrnat~on
NSA has provi~ed to the ~equ~sting committee is b~ing used as
background information in assisting that committee ill formulating
DoS

o
policy matterso On these infrequent occasions p NSA has

responded directly to the requesting committee prOViding either
access to SIGINT'product or briefings p as requiredo
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30 Regarding these three specific requests o inclosed for
your information is a su~~ary of NSAGs contacts th Senator
McGovernUs Subcommittee on International Operationso As indi~
ca ted in the aummary and as discussed. previously with JHr 0 Andrews
of your .staff o we have not shown nor discussed any material with
Senator McGovernGs staff representative pending the drafting of
an approved memorandum of understanding by your office and the
execution of. such an MOO between the Executive Branch and the
Senatoro ~ ~

~o In his letter received by NSA on 20 December; Representa~
tive Louis Stokes 0 Chairman of the House Select Committee on .. \
Assassinations~ requested certain information from NSA relating
to the Cuban intelligence network during the period IS 59 ~ 1964.
Chairman Stokes also ~ertified that access to any NSA material
would be restricted to those staff members with aTOP SECRET
security clearance p access to NSA rnaterial g of course~ requires
indoctrination for SI as wello No response has been made to
Chairman Stokes Q correspondence pending resolution of how NSA
should deal with non~oversight committeeso Once that decision
is made o we recommend that any SIGINT inforrnatio~ selected for
the Select Committee on Assassinations be provided only by the
DoD or DCI as part of a larger submission of data and that the
SIGINT be properly saniti~edo~'
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6. The l.~k tif an MO~ or other agreed procedure for deeling
with reque.ts forSIGINT tram at~er than the three traditional
over.igh~ cO~.ittees mentioned above has seVerely ham?ered NSA".
ability to be responsive to the Co~gres... \'Ie araenUv reco,"c:e"d
that an agreed procedure be developed betweea tb; Exe~utiv. end
Legislative Branche. Which would set forth the t.~ms and co~di~
tions on which sensitive cryptologic o~ other intelligence
informatIon would be provided to the non~ove~sight co~,"itte.g.
In the aboencB of SUch an agreement with ~th thB Senate PO~B.gn
Relati.ons Committee ond tbe HOUSB Select Cow~i~tee on Assa5sina­
tions , we canno t respond to these qued e s , He a Ls o re cO'"",e"c
that your office so advise Congressnan Stokes and Nr. Kor~licht
and also determine a proper respO:1S"" to Senator NcGO"Ilern
consistent with the PresidentGs instructi6ns.
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B. R. \ INRll"N

Vice Admiral, u. S. Navy
Director t :·rS1\fChief p CSS

Copy Furnished~

Col. Stephen.Harrick
OASD (LJ\.)
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M!R~ 120 On 17 May 1977 g Director proposed in a rnernorandTh~

to the DCI that the DCI assume responsibility for acting as the
focal point for requests for intelligence information froill any
Committee of the Congress which does not have direct oversight
responsibilities 0 This proposal included the recommendation
that the channel of co~~unicatio~s for such requests should
be through a designated individual on the IC Staff and that
responses to the Con~ress shOll flow back through the s&~e

person g providing the nCI p on behalf of the President p the o??or~

tunity to review what intelligence formation is made availabl~

to the Congresso The DCI never responded to this mernora~d~mo

bo Instant memo recoIT~ends that an agreed procedure be
developed between the Executive and Legislative Branches ~hich

would set forth the terms and conditions on which sensitive
cryptologic or other intelligence information be provided
to the non=oversight co~,itteeso It also recommends OSD GC
assume action on R/S 5507 and provides background information
on two Congressional requests (references a and c) for SIGINT
information now pending in OSDo

Co Deadline on R!S 5501 response to Mso Sie~er exte~ded

to 4 January per Colo Steve Harrick Q ATSD(LA}p and Mro Bob
Andrews p OSP{GC}o


